
 
 

RHODE ISLAND NATIONAL GUARD 
JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS 

CAMP FOGARTY, BLDG. 330 
2841 SOUTH COUNTY TRAIL 

EAST GREENWICH, RI 02818-1728 
  

 
NGRI-MPO-OPM               18 June 2024 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2025 Federal Recognition Board Schedule and Due Dates for 
Submission of Packets 
 
 
1.  Federal Recognition Boards (FRB) for the Rhode Island Army National Guard, will be 
held on the following dates for the FY 2025 with all paperwork due on the dates listed 
below: 
 
     Packets Due at OPM (completed)         Fed Rec Board Date 
 
 12 September 2024  19 September 2024 
 10 October 2024  17 October 2024 
 13 November 2024  20 November 2024 
 11 December 2024  18 December 2024 
 15 January 2025  22 January 2025 
 12 February 2025  19 February 2025 
 12 March 2025  19 March 2025 
 09 April 2025 16 April 2025 
 14 May 2025 21 May 2025 
 11 June 2025 18 June 2025 
 09 July 2025 16 July 2025 
 14 August 2025 21 August 2025 
 10 September 2025 17 September 2025 
 
2.  If a special FRB is required, different from the dates above, the unit commander will 
request by memorandum, endorsed through their command channels, to the first O-5 in 
the chain of command, specifying the reason a special FRB is required and why it 
cannot wait until the next scheduled board. 
 
3.  Point of contact is the undersigned at (401) 275-4186 or rebecca.j.gard.mil@army.mil. 
 
 
 
 
  REBECCA J. GARD 
  CPT, AG 
  Officer Personnel Manager 
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